

RESUME

GENERAL

A. Reagan Clark has over 37 years of judicial experience as a State District Court Judge and a County Court-at-Law Judge along with 18 years experience as a practicing attorney. Presently, as a Senior District Judge, he accepts judicial assignments by appointment from the 11th Judicial Administrative Judge. In addition to his service as a visiting judge, Judge Clark performs services in alternative dispute resolution as a mediator and arbitrator.

Since January 1991, Judge Clark has served as a mediator/arbitrator in 1000 plus controversies involving personal injury claims, product liability claims, asbestos claims and various types of commercial disputes among others. He has served as arbitrator in many cases of various types ranging from personal injury claims [one of which involved over 2,500 claimants], the division of estate property in probate matters, commercial disputes, fee disputes and property valuation matters for ad valorem tax purposes.

In addition to the above, Judge Clark provides services as Master In Chancery to assist the courts and litigants in monitoring and expediting the discovery process in complex multi-party and mass tort litigation

Judge Clark draws on his 37 years of judicial experience along with his 18 years experience as a practicing attorney in bringing a unique approach and perspective to assist litigants in resolving disputes as well as deciding disputes when an agreement cannot be reached.

SPECIFIC

EDUCATION

- *American Academy of Attorney-Mediators, Inc.* - mediation seminar for the judiciary at the *Texas College of Advanced Judicial Studies*
- *Texas College of the Judiciary*
- *University of Houston* - Doctor of Jurisprudence - 1967
- *Licensed by State Bar of Texas* - 1966
- *University of Houston* - Bachelor of Business Administration - 1964

EXPERIENCE

- 2007 - Present: Senior district judge accepting assignments in district and county courts; conducting mediation and arbitration services;
- 2005 - 2007: Presiding Judge over Sanctions and Drug Court, Fort Bend County, Texas; conducting mediation and arbitration services;
- 2000 - 2005: General law practice, civil and criminal matters; mediation and arbitration services;
- 1991 - 2000: Former district judge accepting assignments to preside over civil and criminal court cases; conducting mediation and arbitration services;
- 1988 -1991: Partner in law firm handling various civil matters, including, personal injury claims, commercial litigation and condemnation;
- 1981 - 1988: Appointed initially, then elected to the 268th Judicial District Court of Fort Bend County, Texas;
- 1976 - 1981: Appointed initially, then elected to the County Court-at-Law of Fort Bend County,

- Texas;
- 1966 - 1976: General law practice;
- 1966: Admitted to the State Bar of Texas;
- 1963 - 1966: Attended law school and was selected to serve as a student assistant in U.S. Attorney's Office, Houston, Texas;
- 1960 -1965: Partner in tax and accounting firm specializing in tax and auditing matters while attending college.

MEDIATION TRAINING

- 37 years experience as a judge;
- *American Academy of Attorney-Mediators, Inc.*, mediation seminar for judges;
- Montgomery County Dispute Resolution Center Mediation Training.

PUBLIC SERVICE

- Past Chairman - Deaf Smith District, Sam Houston Area Council, Boy Scout of America;
- Past Chairman - Richmond State School, Volunteer Services Council;
- Past President - Fort Bend County Bar Assn.;
- Past Director - Fort Bend County Fair Assn.;
- Member - State Bar of Texas;
- Chamber of Commerce holding various committee membership and chairmanship positions in the past;
- Past member and chairman of the Airport Advisory Board to Sugar Land City Council;
- Past Judge - Tom Newhouse Mediation Competition @ Bates College of Law.

REFERENCES

- Available upon request